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January 17, 2013 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th  floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms Walli, 

Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG") 
Deferral and Variance Account Clearance and Adoption of USGAAP 
Board File No.: 	EB-2012-0002 
Our File No.: 	339583-000136 

With respect to the Technical Conference in this proceeding, our client, Canadian Manufacturers & 
Exporters ("CME"), expects to seek clarification with respect to some of the items falling under Issue 3. 

You very truly, 

Peter C.P. Thompson, CC. 

PCT\slc 
c. 	Colin Anderson (OPG) 

Carlton Mathias (OPG) 
Charles Keizer (Torys) 
Paul Clipsham (CME) 
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